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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

May 14, 1993 ’ @L
'MEMORANDUM FOR ROSALYN KELLY |

SUBJECﬁc Attaohed Invitation

FRON3 Dabbie Fine
Office of Public Liaimson

Attached is a letter of invitation for Mrs. Clinton to brief
Planned Parenthood’a natienal board on health care related
isanes. Mike Lux, whom I assist, thinks that Carcl Rasco would
bea grngt for this briefing, and is hoping that she will be able
to do it.

Pleanss lat ms know if this is an option. Thanks for yout help.
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Planned Parenthood”

Federationof America,inc.

arch 34, 1993

Mr., Mike Lux
Office of Public Liaimon
The White Housge

Washiagton, D.¢. 20500 By PAX, 202/456-vsie
Desr Mike: ‘

As wa discussed, we're interested in having our national boazd

briafad on health care reform and appropriate related lsues
during its June meeting here in Washington June 10- 13. Ideally,

wa‘d like to have Hillary Clinton play a roite in that event.

I’'m encloping copies of the letters I sent to Alexis and to the
First Lady's scheduler. Understanding that getting thrhough the
next 48 hours is always more important than scheduling something
10 waeks away, I'd appreciate it if you'd keep us in mind and get
us a tentative {ea -+ gubject to all the umual caveats -- ag
quickly as possible. We're prepared to schedule our maeting
around your needs as best we can, but that means we have to keep
three or four days up in the alzr, =0 you can appreciate our need
for pinning down a8 many pieces as possible soon.

Thanks in advance....
Sincarely,

William W. Hamilton Jx.
Director, Washington Office

Two attachments

WASHINGTON OFFICE ' : ‘
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‘March §, 1993

Me. Alexlys Herman

Assistant to the President
and Dirxector, Public Liaigon
Tha White Houme

Washiageon, D.C. 20500

Dear Alexis:

Planned Parenthood‘'s national board will meet in Washington June
10 - 13 for the first time since the election and the refresning
néw climate. Would it be possible ko bring them to the White
House at an agreed-upon time during that meeting for & briefing
by Ira Magaziner, Carul Rasco or same other appropriate person om
health care rarorm?

We're talking about 45 pecple, more or less. (When I was at
AFSCME and Jimmy Carter was president, we did thig with our
national bourd on a couple of cccasione, squeazing our boaxd into
the Roosevelt Room or admevhera and having someone feed them
informarion and ask for support.) If tha President or Ms,
Clinton could drop by for a minute or two, that would make it
aven more spectacular.

We will adapt as best wa can to your scheduling needs, but
Thursday afterncon, June 10, or midday Friday. Jumne 11, would be
our preferencee. Please give Me scme indication of what's
possible ag seon ag you can.

Thavks.

Sinceraly,

Willdam W. Yasmilton Jr.
pirector, Washington Office



